



H&J Petroleum

MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING

1031 Andrews Hwy, Suite 300, Midland, TX 79701

(432) 704-5190 *office* (432) 664-9048 *cell*

Nick Hood

email: nhood@hjpgetro.com

Summary of Experience

Thirty years experience in the oil and gas industry. Effective at tactical implementation of strategic plans. Able to take a project from inception through completion on time and within budget. Team-minded problem solver who is decisive and energetic. Technically strong and well organized.

Employment History

2015 – Current

H&J Petroleum Management and Consulting – Midland, TX

Founding Partner & President

Founded new management and consulting firm dedicated to providing expert engineering, project management, and well-site supervision without compromising our core values of Faith, Safety, Integrity, Education, and Excellence.

2012 – 2015

Total Energy Services

Independent Consulting Contractor/Production Engineering Manager

Manage production operations and engineering services for various Oil and Gas Co. clients.

2010 – 2012

Midenergy Operating

Vice President Operations

Initiated all aspects of production operations for new company. Started with 5 operated wells and ended 2012 with 40 wells.

2006 - 2010

XOG Operating

Engineer

Managed operations of drilling, completions, and production of assigned leases in TX, NM, CO, & KS. Prepared AFE's and procedures for all operated wells. Manager of startup Cactus Well Service Co. operating five pulling units, two swab rigs and two reverse rigs.

2004 - 2006

CIMAREX

Production Engineer

Managed completion operations for Morrow gas wells in Lea Co. N.M. and managed production operations for Lea Co.

1993 – 2004

TOM BROWN INC. - Midland, Texas

Production Manager/Engineer

- Managed drilling and production operations in West Texas and Southeast New Mexico. Production was approximately 55 MMCFE per day.
- Prepared cost estimates and able to accurately analyze expenses for production operation projects.
- Initiated operation in East Texas horizontal James Line Play, West Texas horizontal Montoya and Strawn horizontal activity in Val Verde Basin.
- Worked Texas, New Mexico, Colorado and Arkansas areas.
- Experienced with both fluid and air drilling systems for oil and gas wells.
- Production operations experience includes pipelines, production facilities, reentries and workovers.

1984 – 1993

SAMEDAN OIL CORP. - Midland, Texas

Division Engineer

- Supervised and planned the drilling of wells from AFE through product sales, acquisition evaluation, reserve estimation, production monitoring and budget preparation.
- Prepared and made recommendation of AFE's and procedures for workovers, stimulation or remedial work in West Texas and Southeast New Mexico.
- Operated approximately 200 wells with production of 24 MMCFE per day.

1981 – 1984

AMERICAN TRADING & PRODUCTION CO. (ATAPCO) - Midland, Texas

Engineer

- Handled drilling and production operations of various assigned Texas and New Mexico leases.
- Drilled approximately 20 wells per year.
- Operated approximately 150 wells, produced about 15 MMCFE per day.

1977 – 1981

THE WESTERN CO. OF NORTH AMERICA

Service Supervisor and Equipment Operator

- Supervised well stimulation on a daily basis. Stimulated a many as four wells per day.

1976 – 1977

W. F. SOULES & ASSOC., INC. - Waco, Texas

Engineering Assistant

- Designed and constructed water supply and sewage treatment plants for municipalities and rural communities.

1975 – 1976

H & H CONSTRUCTION - Big Spring, Texas

Owner

- Started residential and commercial construction company.

Education

Texas Tech University

Lubbock, Texas

BS Civil Engineering